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4™ February, 2019

BSE Limited The National Stock Ex¢hange of india Limiied
Corporate Relationship Department Exchange Plaza, Piot No. C/t,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towsers, Block G, Bandra — Kurla Complex.

23" Floor, Dalal Street, Bandra (East).

Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 Mumbai — 400 051

Scrip Code: 500820 Symbol: ASIANPAINT

Sir/Madam,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 333) of SEBI (i isting Qbligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Piease find enclosed the intimation letter dated 4™ Febeuary, 2019, reezived from our RTA -
Mss. TSR Darashaw Limited, providing information regarding loss of share certificates and
issue of dupticate share cerstificales to the sharehokiers of the Company.

This information is being submitted pursuant to Reguletion 39{3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatons. 2015.

This is for your information and record.
Thanking you,
Yours truly,

For ASIAN PAINTS LIMITED

?‘ﬁ‘
DHIXA SHAH

CHIEF MANAGER — SECRETARIAL & LEGAL

Encl.: As above
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Prathik Prabhu ¢cmnid

From: lossint <lossint@%rdarashaw.com>

Sent: 04 February 2019 17:17

To: Jay Shah; Prathik Prabhu cminid

Ce: Beena Nathial; Shraddha Angawlkar

Subject: fExtemal Sender]AN-INTIMATION UNDER REGULATION 39(3) TO BE UPLOADED ON
NSE/BSE

Attachments: AN040219.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Pleasa refer to the enclosed attachment, pursuant to the Email received from NSE the following attachment pertaining
to lass of share reported by the shareholders,

are now 1o be dicectly uploaded by the Company as per Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR), 2015 under NEAPS>
COMPLIANCE>REG 39(3) LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATES

AND ISSUE OF THE DUPLICATE CERTIFICATES to ensure compliance of the said reguiations.

We may mention that the same is 10 be uploaded within 48 hours from the receipt of information,

Regards,
Shraddha Angaswlkar.
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attr : The Secretary ¢ steck fSxchange
Dear Sirf{s!/madam,

YNLT 3 aSIAN PATNTS T.IMITED.
= : LOSS @F SHERX CZRTEEICATES.

e ——— = = ey o e et e g

%= nave to advise wow ko putb (e sppended Notice regarding 1lass of Cerkifiaate(sx]
tox attention ol the Mewmbers of Lihe aZixghange, with instrudtions thatr they
zommunicate fo us immediateldy i they 2re in a position to give us informatioen
rciating to ¢ny btranzartion or whereabouts of tne origina) cerlificatefs).

*ours zaithIvily,
for TSR DARASHAW LIMITEID.

This is computer generatad letter and docs not requirs signalure.

TSR DARASHAW HIMITED
6-10, Haji Moosa Patrawala Ind. Estate, 20 Dr. E Moses Road, Near Famous Studio, Mahalaxmi (W), Mumbai -- 400 013.
CIN : U67120MH198SPLC037369 Tel.: +S1 22 6656 8484 Fax : «91 22 66568494
£-mail : gea-unit@tsrdarashaw.com Website : wivvs.tsrdarashaw.com
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Business hours Monday to Friday 10.00 a.m. to 3.30 p.m.




B8R DARASHAW

Total Solutions Repozitury

NOTICR
ASIAN ZAIKTS LIMITEDR
egd. Cff : XSTAW PATNTS HOUSE ¢4
SANYTARCREGZ ERSET MUMBAZ
MOMBZI MRHARSLSHTRA (1NOTA 400053

SHANTINAGAR

NOTICT 1% nereby given that the cerLiticateis] fer thc wnder mentioned sacuritics
of The CelDany han / hacve ween lost / mizlricd and noldex(s] of the said

securillies das / have applicd
&ny TIvson who hae A ¢laim in
clain with thc Coepaay al Lhz

to Lhe Cemcany to issuc duplicatls ceytiricatels).
ressect of the szid secwrities should loudge such
RagisTered 0ffice, within 15 days zrom this dazc,

&lgse the Cempany will oroceecd to issue

dupiicase cortificaleis] without zZurthey

intimetion.

e ey S — e — i —— ———— - — = s

Folia Wamas of the Sharez certificale DistincTiwve
N nolders fincl of no. MVos.
Juint holicers) Re,1/-
C&ch
ANRO0S1492 RAJESH KUMAR 80 00007650 13462091 154582150
Plete @ Mumbel
Datc 04-FER-19

Thisz iz compt:t,er generaled lettey and does not requirc- 5ignni.t:rn.

TSR DARASHAW UMITED
6-10, Haji Moosa Patrawata Ind. Estate, 20 Dr. E Moses Road, Near Famous Studio, Mahalaxmi {w), Mumbai — 400 011,
CIN : U67120MH1985PLC037369 Tel.: +91 22 6656 B4BA F8X : +91 22 66568434
C-mail ; gp-unit@tardarachaw.com Website : wwws tsrdarashaw.com
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Business hours Monday to Fiiday 10.00 a.m. to 3.30 p.m.



